jstroh <jstroh@sjmosquito.org>

To tiffanyanderson <tiffanyanderson@mea com> and 2

RE: PT

To the extent possible, we would prefer to have those appointments scheduled for either early a.m. (e.g. 7:00 a.m.) or late p.m. (e.g.
4:00 p.m.) to coordinate with your work schedule. If the appointments cannot be changed, we will schedule your daily work to start
after you return from your appointment (e.g. after 11:30 a.m. on the days of your appointments).

John Stroh

From: tiffanyanderson [mailto:tiffanyanderson@me.com]
Sent: 2011-09-19 7:43 PM

To: John Stroh; Mackenzie Dawson; Bob Phibbs

Cc: tiffanyanderson

Subject: PT

John,
As | was unaware you would be willing to accommodate any work | need to bring to your attention two prescheduled appointments for

Physical Therapy in Lodi

Thursday September 22 @ 10:30

Tuesday September 27 @ 10:30

Can you accommodate these two appointments or does this create a problem for you?
Sincerely,

Tiffany Anderson




